

MINUTES

Copperhaven School Council

DATE, January 18, 2023 | 6:30 pm | In-Person

Executive Members

Amy Campbell, Chair
Paula Kubika-Grant, Vice-Chair
Sheila Monteith, Communications
Director
Brienne Rogers, Fundraiser Liaison

Guests

Eric Cameron, Trustee

Regrets

Chantelle Robertson, Secretary


Member Attendees

Linda Simmonds, Principal
Miss Brogan Foley, Teacher Liaison
Jennifer Brooks

Pamela Clendinning
Darren McGruther
Katelyn Narain

Meeting Details

Time	Item	Owner
6:pm	Welcome & Introductions	
6: pm	Review of Agenda & Approval of November Meeting Minutes.	
	Brienne motioned to accept minutes.	Brienne &
	Sheila motioned to accept agenda.	Sheila

Time	Item	Owner
	MOTION: Adopt the agenda for the meeting and approval of last meeting's minutes.	
MOTION CARRIED		
6: pm	Trustee's Report	Eric Cameron
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Report Attached 	
		
	Nov Dec School Council.docx	
6:45pm	Principals' Report	Linda
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Concert turnout – well received; Kindergartens in the afternoons 11 new students since Christmas; net new Alberta Migration from ON and BC Book Fair – Feb 28-Mar 2; linking with the committee that is working on establishing school traditions; Literacy Month; there will be prizes for kids (gift cert to book fair for books) Literacy and Numeracy Intervention – Copperhaven has funded over and above the grant available in the division. Targets grades 2 and 3 (4 if they meet the criteria as established by GOA). 69 students for literacy and 60 for numeracy. Combination of pull out – targeted quick sessions (20 min in groups of 4 not during the scheduled Language Arts time in class) and push in – teacher staff that join other classes and work with teacher to provide extra service and dedicated support to the class and each other. 	
7:04 pm	Committee Reports	
	A. Communications.	Sheila
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Number of followers on Instagram continues to increase 	
	B. Fundraising Update	Brianna
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Casino January 31/Feb 1 – still looking for 8 volunteers for the various shifts and jobs; Newsletter highlighted the various jobs and shifts. Feedback that posts on social media need to be more aggressive regarding the urgency of need for volunteers. Pizza 73 in February – order forms will be sent home shortly 	
7: 09 pm	<u>New Business</u>	
	A. Prescott & Copperhaven Collaboration	Linda

Time	Item	Owner
	Principal from Prescott called to find out how Copperhaven got the city to approve soccer goal posts. Prescott is finding it frustrating the lack of partnership from the City of Spruce Grove. Council agreed that they would be interested in joining with Prescott PAC to lobby City of Spruce Grove	Council
	B. Improve Parent Engagement/Visibility Minutes on Copperhaven website? Linda to follow up with Lana as they are not easily visible. Looking at: Including more info in the newsletter, defining engagement – does that mean a large group of angry people; a larger group that listen.	Amy
	C. Next COSC Meeting February 7 – Sean, Sheila and Pam have expressed interest in attending Amy will confirm the # of attendees per school	Amy
	D. ASCA Workshops Alberta School Council Association: Each school receives 500 to strengthen engagement with parents; authorization was received to carry unused amounts last year for workshops. Can do two workshops this year – Potentially Council engagement for Council to assist council with Copperhaven PAC definition of engagement and how to improve visibility; an additional workshop for parents re: Cyber bullying	
	B. Topics for future meetings	Amy
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Additional presentations from teachers on specific interventions • Cycling program – road safety; potential partners: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Ever Active – Saturday • AHS Injury Prevention • Council accomplishments: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> o Had Director of Facilities, PSD attend o Advocated to TBRA to purchase basketball net – installed in time for this school year o Gaga pit ordered o Cold Weather closet that was organized – for students <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Mitts are high priority need 	
7:55 pm	Adjournment	Amy

Next meeting is February 15, 2023 6:30pm